



1. Welcome & Introductions

Jen Busko, Jessica Baptie, Jacob Bretz, Jenn Harezlak, Chris Eaton, Sarah Scott, Eric Durham, Joanne McCallum, Anaine Koshie, Charlotte Hopkins, B Bohnert, Janelle Coombs, & Sarah Baxter

2. Review of November 2019 minutes & Agenda

-Minutes Passed

3. Appreciations:

- Thanks to Leslie and Kim for all the support the last few weeks
- Thanks to Sarah for doing such a great job
- The Christmas concert was amazing! Thanks to all of the kids and Staff that were involved

4. Principal's Report:

- As per OSSTF, all extra curricular activities outside of a normal day are cancelled
- Teachers to come 20min before and stay 15min after classes, mandated not to do more
- Kodaly shut down for May
- Kiwanis yet to be decided
- Field trips cancelled
- Teachers cannot collect or handout papers/money for anything
- Report card communication to come from Board shortly
- Upcoming PD day is to discuss assessment
- IEPs (Individual Education Plans) have to be updated. Teachers can update but can't print or file. They are to be updated 20 days after Feb 3rd
- Strikes will be rolling through different areas, updates online

5. Teacher Staff Update/Student Report

No Report for January 2020

8. Treasurer's update (Janelle)

-Updated sheet provided, Thanks Janelle!

7. Committee Updates:

1. Fundraising (No Current Chair):

- (a) Brainstorming for next year
- (b) Dance-a-thon on hold until Strike is resolved, still may happen this year

(c) Shutterfly has been set up, to resend out communication

(d) Inquiries made to sell popcorn separate from council to fundraise just for French Immersion Books. Substantial funding has been donated by council the last 3 years and council to follow-up on where that funding went and why parents feel there still are not enough books. More discussion next meeting.

2. WRAPSC/PIC: (Kerri):

(a) Facebook page for WRAPS

(b) Updates online for PIC

(c) Kerri is officially the longest standing member! Congrats

3. Public Relations (Charlotte): No Update, keep being amazing!

4. Good Will (Sarah): No Update, keep being amazing!

5. Graduation (Pretty, Penny):

(a) Date confirmed Wednesday June 24th

(b) No further update this meeting

6. Staff appreciation (No Current Chair): No Update

7. Baden Family Fest (No Current Chair): No Update or discussion

8. Shade Project (Jacob):

(a) Reached out to Earthscape vendor and reviewed design build process for school board

(b) All playground proposals must pass through the board facilities manager for approval to make changes to the site. A site plan must be sent with the potential area to be developed circled/selected and approved prior to starting the design/build process.

(c) Board restrictions must be identified prior to engaging in concept design (materials, trees etc)

(d) Chris to provide contact/procedure to follow-up

9. Pro Grant: Passed this year so other schools in more need can utilize funds.

What's On Your Mind?

-Baden Public School Rules!!!!

Next Meeting: February 18th 7pm., Baden Public School Library